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Date: October 27, 2019

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: C90-LSBB1
(Original Grant date: 07/10/2018)

And
FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: C90-RSBB1
(Original Grant date: 06/20/2018)

Applicant: SRAM LLC
Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: C90-LSBB1
(Original Grant date: 07/10/2018)
And
Class 1l Permissive change for FCC ID: C90-RSBB1
(Original Grant date: 06/20/2018)
The major change filed under this application is:
Change #1 Changing enclosure without changing functionality.
Electronics and firmware are identical to originally approved devices. The alternate

option of mounting of previously approved electronics is being provided. The need for
this option is needed based on the different type of bicycle —road vs TT.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

sram.com
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Sincerely yours,
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Leo Yermakov

Regulatory Compliance manager
SRAM LLC

October 27, 2019

sram.com

SRAM
1000 West Fulton Market, 4th Fl.
Chicago, IL 60607 USA

tel: +1(312) 664-8800
fax: +1(312) 664-8826



